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formed, the address of the Secretary being 22 Buckingham 

Gate, London, S.Yvr,l., and publications issued, Yve should 

in course of time remedy this situation as regards Canada.

I do not know what might be accomplished elfch 

er in the University itself or outside in circles with which 

you are familiar, but I leave the idea with you for con- 

si aeration and perhp you might be good enough to communi­

cate to me your views as to what might be possible along 

the line I have indicated.

Yours very truly,

-/ m i ÎJ&+ dfip


